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Whenever possible, we encourage
those participating by telephone to
gather in conference rooms in order to
share teleconference lines. Please plan
to dial into the meeting and/or log into
WebEx at least 10-15 minutes prior to
the scheduled start time in order to
avoid possible technical difficulties.
Individuals with special needs will be
accommodated whenever possible. If
you require special assistance (such as
an interpreter for the hearing impaired),
please notify Interior staff in advance of
the meeting at 202—-208-0272 or via
email at useiti@ios.doi.gov.

We will post the minutes from these
proceedings on the USEITI MSG Web
site at www.doi.gov/eiti/faca, and they
will also be available for public
inspection and copying at our office at
the Stewart Lee Udall Department of the
Interior Building in Washington, DG, by
contacting Interior staff at useiti@
ios.doi.gov or by telephone at 202—-208—
0272. For more information on USEITI,
visit www.doi.gov/eiti.

Dated: May 3, 2016.
Paul A. Mussenden,

Deputy Assistant Secretary—Natural
Resource Revenue Management.

[FR Doc. 2016-10814 Filed 5-6—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4335-30-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[WYW 179968]

Public Land Order No. 7852;
Withdrawal of Public Land for the
Buffalo Bill Dam and Reservoir;
Wyoming

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order withdraws 32.56
acres of public land from settlement,
sale, location, and entry under the
general land laws, including the United
States mining laws, for a period of 20
years to protect the Buffalo Bill Dam
and Reservoir and the recreational
facilities near Cody, Wyoming.

DATE: This Public Land Order is
effective on May 9, 2016.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Janelle Wrigley, Realty Officer, Bureau
of Land Management (BLM), Wyoming
State Office, 5353 N. Yellowstone Road,
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82009, 307—775—
6257 or via email at jwrigley@blm.gov.
Persons who use a telecommunications
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the
Federal Information Relay Service
(FIRS) at 1-800-877—8339 to contact the

above individual. The FIRS is available
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave
a message or question with the above
individual. You will receive a reply
during normal business hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
withdrawal protects the completed
Buffalo Bill Dam and Reservoir
Modification Project, Shoshone Project,
Pick-Sloan Missouri Basin Program,
Wyoming, as authorized by Public Law
97-293, dated October 12, 1982. The
implementing Act for this project
provides for 74,000 acre-feet of
additional water storage annually for
irrigation, municipal, and industrial
use; increased hydroelectric power
generation; outdoor recreation; fish and
wildlife conservation and development;
environmental quality; and other
purposes. As part of a joint-venture
agreement between the Bureau of
Reclamation and the State of Wyoming,
the land is used by the Wyoming State
Parks and Historic Sites and is managed
as a State campground. The land is
centrally located within this site and
major improvements in the form of a
campground, roads, playgrounds,
restrooms, and picnic and shelter
facilities have been constructed.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in
the Secretary of the Interior by Section
204 of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C.
1714, it is ordered as follows:

1. Subject to valid existing rights, the
following-described public land is
hereby withdrawn from settlement, sale,
location, and entry under the general
land laws, including the United States
mining laws, but not from leasing under
the mineral leasing laws, to protect the
Buffalo Bill Dam and Reservoir and
recreation facilities:

Sixth Principal Meridian
T.52N.,R. 104 W.,
Sec. 14, lots 10, 11, 26, and 27;
Sec. 15, lots 21, 22, and 23.

The area described contains 32.56 acres, in
Park County.

2. The jurisdiction for all surface uses
of these lands is transferred to and
exercised by the Bureau of Reclamation,
subject to all previously issued leases,
licenses, rights of way, and other
agreements. The withdrawal made by
this order does not alter the
applicability of those public land laws
governing the use of the land under
lease, license, or permit, or governing
the disposal of the mineral or vegetative
resources other than under the mining
laws.

3. This withdrawal will expire 20
years from the effective date of this
order, unless, as a result of a review
conducted prior to the expiration date
pursuant to Section 204(f) of the Federal
Land Policy and Management Act of
1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f), the Secretary
determines that the withdrawal shall be
extended.

Dated: April 26, 2016.

Janice M. Schneider,

Assistant Secretary—Land and Minerals
Management.

[FR Doc. 2016-10862 Filed 5-6—16; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4310-11-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a first
amended complaint entitled Certain
Digital Video Receivers and Hardware
and Software Components Thereof, DN
3135; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the first amended complaint or
complainant’s filing under section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the first amended
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,* and
will be available for inspection during
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at USITC.2 The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s Electronic Document

1Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

2United States International Trade Commission
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov.


http://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.doi.gov/eiti/faca
mailto:useiti@ios.doi.gov
mailto:useiti@ios.doi.gov
mailto:useiti@ios.doi.gov
http://www.doi.gov/eiti
mailto:jwrigley@blm.gov

Federal Register/Vol. 81, No. 89/Monday, May 9,

2016 / Notices 28103

Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.3
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a first
amended complaint and a submission
pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure filed on behalf of Rovi
Corporation and Rovi Guides, Inc. on
April 25, 2016. The first amended
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain digital video
receivers and hardware and software
components thereof. The first amended
complaint names as respondents:
Comcast Corporation, Philadelphia, PA;
Comcast Cable Communications, LLC,
Philadelphia, PA; Comcast Cable
Communications Management, LLC,
Philadelphia, PA; Comcast Business
Communications, LLC, Philadelphia,
PA; Comcast Holdings Corporation,
Philadelphia, PA; Comcast Shared
Services, LLC, Chicago, IL; Technicolor
SA, France; Technicolor USA, Inc.,
Indianapolis, IN; Technicolor
Connected Home USA LLC,
Indianapolis, IN; Pace Ltd., England;
Pace Americas, LLC, Boca Raton, FL;
Arris International plc, Suwanee, GA;
Arris Group Inc., Suwanee, GA; Arris
Technology, Inc., Horsham, PA; Arris
Enterprises Inc., Suwanee, GA; and
Arris Solutions, Inc., Suwanee, GA. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a limited exclusion
order, cease and desist orders, and
impose a bond upon respondents’
alleged infringing articles during the 60-
day Presidential review period pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the first
amended complaint or section 210.8(b)
filing. Comments should address
whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the docket number (“Docket No. 3135”)
in a prominent place on the cover page
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic
Filing Procedures 4). Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be

4Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:

http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf.

treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary and on EDIS.5

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

Issued: May 4, 2016.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2016—10835 Filed 5-6—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-993]

Certain Overflow and Drain
Assemblies for Bathtubs and
Components Thereof: Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
April 4, 2016, under section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of WCM
Industries, Inc. of Colorado Springs,
Colorado. Supplements were filed on
April 13, 2016; April 19, 2016; and
April 20, 2016. The complaint as
supplemented alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain overflow and drain assemblies
for bathtubs and components thereof by
reason of infringement of certain claims
of U.S. Patent No. 8,302,220 (“the 220
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 8,321,970 (‘“the
’970 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 8,584,272
(“the ’272 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
9,200,436 (‘“‘the *436 patent”). The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained

5Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.


http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-29T00:45:51-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




